
From: Cuaresma, Sally
Sent: 12/11/2012 4:51:42 PM
To: 'fer@cpuc.ca.gov' (fer@cpuc.ca.gov); 'cjs@cpuc.ca.gov' (cjs@cpuc.ca.gov);

'tas@cpuc.ca.gov' (tas@cpuc.ca.gov); mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
mpl@cpuc.ca.gov (mpl@cpuc.ca.gov)
cab@cpuc.ca.gov (cab@cpuc.ca.gov); bbc@cpuc.ca.gov (bbc@cpuc.ca.gov); 
rmm@cpuc.ca.gov (rmm@cpuc.ca.gov); dfl@cpuc.ca.gov (dfl@cpuc.ca.gov); 
mpo@cpuc.ca.gov (mpo@cpuc.ca.gov); SMK@cpuc.ca.gov (SMK@cpuc.ca.gov); 
cft@cpuc.ca.gov (cft@cpuc.ca.gov); sst@cpuc.ca.gov (sst@cpuc.ca.gov); 
mc3@cpuc.ca.gov (mc3@cpuc.ca.gov); dmk@cpuc.ca.gov (dmk@cpuc.ca.gov); 
cek@cpuc.ca.gov (cek@cpuc.ca.gov); hsy@cpuc.ca.gov (hsy@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: PG&E's Response to IEP's Emergency Motion Regarding Ex Parte Communications 

(dated 12/5/12) on A. 12-03-026 (Oakley Project)

Commissioners:

Attached is an electronic copy of PG&E's Response to IEP's Emergency Motion Regarding Ex Parte 
Communications (letter dated 12/5/12) on A.12-03-026 (Oakley Project) and associated attachment, 
which were hand-delivered to the CPUC this afternoon.

The attachments have been properly noticed and served to all parties in the service list A.12-03-026.

Sally Cuaresma

Regulatory Relations

T: 415-973-5012

SB GT&S 0667232
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